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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chai r.' ' Palladino .

,

Comis ;oner Gilinsky
' Comissioner Bradford

Comissioner Ahearne
Comissioner Roberts

FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: DAILY STAFF NOTES - JANUARY 25, 1982
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1. R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant - Steam Generator Tube Rupture;
Site Emergency, (PN0-I-82-09 and 09A)

2. Comonwealth Edison Co. (Quad-Cities Unit 2) - Cracks in Reactor
Water Cleanup System Inside Drywell, Update, (FN0-III-82-098).

NRR

1. ANO-2 SEISMIC ACTIVITY

There has been news media interest in seismic activities which occurred on
1/20/82 about 60 miles east / north east of the AN0 plants. The disturbances
occurred about 6:00 PM, measured 4.5 on the Richter Scale and were not
generally noticed in the plant site area.

The seismic monitoring equipment at ANO, which is set to record above 0.01 g,
was not activated. Operability of the equipment was confirmed by plant staff
after the event. The site SSE and OBE values are 0.20 g and 0.10 g.

2. Meeting Notice

Subject: Meeting to discuss Point Beach Nuclear Plant Unit 1 Steam
Generator Eddy Current Inspection Interval

Oate/ Time: January 27, 1982, 9:00 AM
Location: Phillips Building, Room 442-A, Bethesda, MD
Attendees: Wisconsin Electric Power Company (WEPCO), NRR contact is

T. Colburn
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